* CITY AND BOROUGH OF City and Borough of Juneau

J U N E A U City & Borough Manager’s Office

ALASKA'S CAPITAL CITY 155 South Seward Street
Juneau, Alaska 99801

- Telephone: 586-5240| Facsimile: 586-5385
DATE: May 24, 2020
TO: CBJ Assembly
FROM: Mila Cosgrove, Incident Commander
RE: City & Borough of Juneau COVID-19 Response — Emergency Operations Center Update

Situational Update — Incident Level 2 - Operational Period 13 (5/14/2020 — 5/28/2020).

Disease Transmission/Contact Tracing:
No new cases identified today. Contact tracing capability at full capacity.

Testing:
PCR testing capacity and supplies remain good for current levels of testing.

Hospital Response:
BRH reports adequate supply of PPE and no concerns related to workforce availability.

Issues of Note:

Testing results are coming in slower than expected for the shelter population. About 16 of the 78 have
come back, none positive. The lab in Fairbanks is closed on Sundays which delays results further. They will
run tests on Memorial Day, so we expect to hear more either late Monday or early Tuesday. Centennial Hall
will stay stood up and staffed until all results are back.

Numbers changed from yesterday are highlighted.

Category Juneau Statewide
Total Confirmed cases 31 408
Recovered 28 358
Cumulative Tests & % of population tested 2,067 | 6.46% 43,507
Average # of tests per day over the last 7 days 75.14 Up

Positive tests over the last 7 days (# and % of positive) 1 0.19%

DPH PUlIs 9

Hospitalized COVID + 0 45 (Cumulative)
Ventilated Patients 0

Fatalities 0 10
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Positive cases are back dated by the Division of Public Health during their contact tracing phase to the day of
onset of COVID-19 symptoms. CBJ & DHSS Dashboards which can be found at: www.Juneau.org/COVID-19



http://www.juneau.org/COVID-19

